



- 🕺 42 years
- 🗸 Male
- O Chişinău

in

TOP Skills

- Android Software
 Development · 10 months
- Project Management · 10 months
- Problem Solving \cdot 10 months

Preferences

• Full-time

Languages

- Romanian · Communication
- Russian · Native
- English · Medium

Driving licence

Category: B With personal auto Datele de contact sunt contra cost. Detalii aici: https://www.rabota.md/ro/prices/cv

Android Developer

About me

I started my career in 2003 at the "Topaz" factory as a Senior Technician in the Electronics Development Department. Here, I learned to work with documentation, which was very useful in the future. Then, I worked as a Telecommunications Engineer and System Administrator at Zikkurat Holding. While doing my job, I began to automate my routine tasks using JavaScript and PHP, and I realized that my true passion was programming.

In 2009, I started my career as a Fullstack PHP Developer. I studied a lot, both on my own and through courses, and eventually became a Tech Lead in the Legacy Projects Support Department. I also successfully introduced SCRUM as part of the management team.

In 2014, I decided to switch to Android application development. Within a month, I learned Android programming to a Junior level and have continued to grow in this field.

Work experience

Android Developer · RTi · Chișinău

April 2024 - Present · 1 year 1 month

Skills: Problem Solving, Project Management, Android Software Development

Android Developer · BackstagelT (4Suites) · Chişinău

October 2021 - February 2024 · 2 years 5 months

- NFC cloud encoder application support
- Management application implementation and support

Android Developer · itaxi · Chișinău

September 2020 - October 2021 · 1 year 1 month

client and driver application support

Android Developer · Manoservice · Chișinău

December 2018 - March 2020 · 1 year 3 months

- API requirements development
- specification analysis and refinement
- client-bank application development

PHP Developer · Onetelecom · Chișinău March 2018 - December 2018 · 10 months

Loan service web application development

Android Developer · FusionWorks · Chişinău November 2015 - January 2018 · 2 years 3 months

Android applications developement

Android Developer · Binasystems · Chișinău September 2014 - November 2015 · 1 year 3 months

Android applications developement

PHP Developer · different · Chișinău

October 2009 - August 2014 · 4 years 11 months

Full stack PHP web developer, level - high middle Scrum master

Education: Incomplete higher

Colegiu Republican de ME si TC *Graduated in: 2002* Faculty: Radioelectronica Speciality: Radioelectronica